
DATE:       February 5, 2025 
TO:            Pana Education Foundation Members 
FROM:      Mrs. Jessica Miller, District Admin. 
     Dr. Lett, Interim Superintendent 
     Dr. Fuerstenau, Interim Superintendent 
RE:            Pana CUSD #8 Education Foundation Meeting 
 
      Notice is hereby given that the Pana Education Foundation of Pana CUSD #8 of the 
Counties of Christian, Shelby and Montgomery, Illinois will be meeting at 7:00 a.m. on 
Wednesday, February 19, 2024 in the Office of the Superintendent in the Board Room 
at 14 East Main Street. 
 

AGENDA 
I.  Call Meeting to Order 

II. Roll Call 
III.  Review/Approval of Minutes 
IV.  Treasurer’s Report/Payment of Bills   
V. Old Business 

a. Committee Reports 
1. Scholarship Committee 

A. Second Year Trade School Scholarship in 2025 
2. Courtyard Committee 
3. Mini-Grant Committee 
4.  Publicity Committee 

A. Mini Grant check presentation held  January 17, 2025 
5. Social Media 

b.  Status for PEF 25th Project 
c. Sound System Plaque for Jr. High Auditorium Completed 

VI. New Business 
a.   License plates for 2025 fundraiser 
b.   FNB Donation 2007 $5,000 Courtyard Project 
c.   Ameren Grant 
d. Peoples Bank – 3 Scholarships in Trusts 

VII. Next Meeting Date:   March 19, 2025 at 7:00 a.m. 
VIII. Adjournment 
 
 
  
 






